JOHN A STERLING, M.D.
7266 MANCHESTER AVE. MAPLEWOOD, MO.

1/24/40

- Dr. Phog Allen, s
c/b University of Kansas.

2 Lawrence, =
Kan.

Dear Dostor Allen:

We have some mighty good basketball boys
down here that you might like to have. Retter come down and see
them. We hope you take Mizzou the next time too.

I want your advise on a coupie of football
knees. The xrays are negative but there is doubtless some liga-
ment 1injury for rest and infra-red therapy de not seem to cure
them. Do you ever advise putting them in plaster casts for absoclute
rest? How long should they wear such splints if used? Any help
you can give me will be greatly appreciated.

Best persenal wishes to you always,

Sincerely




